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’ ’ ' REASON: 1.4 (c 3ource)

DECLASSTEY ON: 05-27-2035

BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI)

From: [ . |(Div13) (FBI) . ALL INFORMATION CONTATHED - b6
o ' IN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT p7C
Sent:  Monday, May 10,2004 1052 AM . - - - e TeE :

CTor | lcoivi3) (FaY) ‘_ | _ _
Ce: BOWMAN, MARION E. .
Subject: RE pis conﬁrm

SEN DiSi - o . .

'NON-RECORD o S . . o L

BAU at the request of the then (GTMQ Task Force, ITOS1) wrote an EC (quite-long) explaining the Bureau way of
interrogation vs. DoDs methodalogy. Our formal guudance has always been that all personnel conduct -
themselves in interviews in the manner that they would in the field. ﬁ;m_;:linical Psychalogist for CITF, -
along with FBI advised that the LEA (Law Enforcement Agencies) were not in-the practice of the using
SERE techniques and were of the opinion results obtained from these interrogations were suspect at best. BAU

explained to DaD, FBI has been successful for many years obtaining confessions via non- confrontational
interviewing techmques

We spoke to FBI OGC with our concerms. I also braught these matters to the attentionof DOJ durlng detainee |
meetings wit!] |ancr |ooJd express their concerns to DoD 0GC.

Ef a copy of all the information regarding the’ BAU LHM [ believe she has prowded that tc[:|

i may have more specn"c information in my desk at HQ 'l Wiil search what i have when | return (5/17) Lc
. ----Or dinal Message-s=== - :
" From: (Div13) (FBI)
- Sent: Monday, May 10, 2004 4:33 AM’
“Toy
(FB
‘Su bJect w: pls conﬁrm
SE D
NON-RECQRD:
Please review our control files, dld we produce anythmg an paper’?’?’?
----- Original Message----- : .
Fram: Caproni, Valerie E. (Div09) (FBI)
Sent: Sunday, May 09, 2004 2:31 PM
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TSubject: pls contirm

S
NON-RECORD
I think I've heard this several times, out let me ask one more time: - . FBl023567CBT
Has there been any written guidanca given to FBI agents in either GTMO or Iraq about when they should
{8y -~ stand Clear" bic.of the interrogation. techmques being-used by DOD or OHS
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- Has-there-been-any written' guidance-given-to FBl-agents along the fines of: DOD/DHS'
use a. b and c techniques when.interrogating detainees. To the extent you become aware (either
" persanally ar through subsequent mterrogatlon of a detalnee) of anyone using techniques other than &, B .

and ¢, you shauld natify Mr. X?
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